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TAPE 1 OF 2 - RECORD OF INTERVIEW BETWEEN DETECTIVE INSPECTOR

KEN BEMI OF THE CRIME AND MISCONDUCT COMMISSION AND SANDRA WILD.

HELD

AT THE GOLD COAST ON THURSDAY 27 OCTOBER 2005. ALSO PRESENT

DETECTIVE SERGEANT STEVE WHITELAW.

LEGAL OFFICER: THERESA HAMILTON

RE: OPERATION GRAND

KB = Detective Inspector Ken Bemi (CMC)
SW = Sandra Wild
SAW = Detective Sergeant Steve Whitelaw

KB  The time now is 10:24 am on the morning of Thursday the 27® October 2005. Iam
present at the office of Hickey Lawyers in the Corporate Centre, Gold Coast and I intend
to conduct an audio recorded interview with Sandra Wild who is employed by Hickey
Lawyers. For the purposes of voice identification I'll ask every person present here
starting with myself to state their full and correct name. My full name is Kenneth
William Bemi. Iam a Detective Inspector of Police currently performing duties at the
Crime and Misconduct Commission in Brisbane.

SAW My full name is Stephen Allan Whitelaw. I'm a Detective Sergeant of Police also at the
Crime and Misconduct Commission.

KB  Your full name thanks Sandra?

SW  Sandra Wild

KB  Sandra what I intend to do today is conduct an audio recorded interview with you in
relation to a present inquiry at the Crime and Misconduct Commission is undertaking
pertaining to the Gold Coast City Council elections held in March 2004. As part of that
inquiry certain documents were produced by Hickey Lawyers here and I would like to
interview you in relation to a number of those documents. Do you require any other
person to be present here with you whilst I interview you here today?

SW  No

KB Do you clearly understand what I wish to interview you about today?

SW  Yes

KB  Can you please state your current address?

Complainant: OPERATION GRAND

Subject(s): OPERATION GRAND

Investigator: DETECTIVE INSPECTOR KEN BEMI

Statement Of: SANDRA WILD

Legal Officer: THERESA HAMILTON

File Number: MI-05-2482

Directory :

Page2 of 31




31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

3

4
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74

SW  2/22 Stephens Street - that's S-T-E-P-H-E-NS, Burleigh Heads.

KB  Your date of birth?

SW  14™ of June 1957 (14.06.57)

KB  Can you outline your current position here with Hickey Lawyers?

SW  Personal assistant to Tony Hickey.

KB  Can you outline how long you've held that postion for?

SW  Umm 11 years in October.

KB  Asapersonal assistant?

SW  Yes

KB  How long have you been employed by Hickey Lawyers for?

SW 11 years

KB  So you came here as a personal assistant 11 years ago to Mr Tony Hickey?

SW  Idid.

KB  And currently today you are still his personal assistant.

SW  Tam.

KB  Can you outline what the roles are that you perform as a personal assistant?

SW  Umm I do all of Tony's work. Ido all his personal things for his family umm pay bills
umm organise umm business trips umm yeah.

KB  You type letters for Tony?

SW  Yes

KB  Type documents up for Tony?

SW  Yes I type documents - we do a lot of emails now. Not a lot of emails for the staff but
yep.
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KB  And I take it you arrange for certain items to be typed up if you can't do them?

SW  Yes, well we don't have a WP section anymore so ...

KB  What's - sorry what's WP section?

SW  1It's a word processing section and we used to have a section where if we had big
documents they would do it but that was all stopped and the girl that's in there now she
was made our IT person so everybody does their own documents.

KB  So your current supervisor is? Who supervises you? Who's your boss?

SW  Tony

KB  Tony. So he's your supervisor?

SW  Yeah and also we've got a manager and that's Stephen Hudson.

KB  So who do you report directly to?

SW  Tony

KB  Have you got any staff under your supervision at all?

SW  Umm we have a couple of juniors and when the girl is not here that's looking after 'em
which at the moment she's away [ would look after them. Yep - and anybody that's got
any problems around the office will always come and see me.

KB  So how many staff would you have under your supervision?

SW  Ohbh just really the girls you know so we've got about umm we've got about 40, 47 girls.
So if they have any problems at all they'd come and see me so I could ask, ask Tony you
know get - get his advice or Steve.

KB  So I take it as part of your role here you would have to be quite proficient in word
processing skills?

SW  Yes

KB  And you would use a computer regularly?

SW  Yes every day.
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KB  As I have stated earlier on the Crime and Misconduct Commission is currently
undertaking an inquiry into matters surrounding the Gold Coast City Council elections
held in March 2004. My particular interest today is a number of documents that have
been provided by Hickey Lawyers to the Crime and Misconduct Commission as part of
that inquiry. I'd like to refer you to a document and I have copy of here.

SW  Mm mm

KB  And that's titled the Lionel Barden Common Sense Campaign Fund.

SW  Mm mm

KB  And it's a trust statement.

SW  Mm mm

KB  Were you involved in the preparation of this document prior to it being forwarded to the
Crime and Misconduct Commission in Brisbane?

SW  Yes

KB  And it appears that it was actually forwarded to the Crime and Misconduct Commission
in April this year 2005.

SW  Yes mm mm

KB It appears to have been forwarded on the 13%® April 2005.

SW  Yes

KB  Asthat date appears on a covering letter signed by Mr Hickey relating to the document.

SW  Mm mm

KB Do you agree with that?

SW  Ido.

KB  So can you tell me how you were involved in the preparation of this document before it
was forwarded to the Crime and Misconduct Commission?

SW  Tony asked me to - well Tony mentioned that the Crime and Misconduct wanted a report
on everything that went in and out of our trust account so he asked me to prepare a trust
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account statement showing everything from the very start of what we received in to the
very end and that's what I did.

KB  Can you tell me when you prepared this document?

SW  Umm well it must - those dates - 13% was it of April. Sorry I'm just going back on.

KB  IfI can show you this document here. ..

SW  Yep

KB  ...there's a date that appears on the top of it 8% June 2004.

SW  Yep

KB  What can you tell me about that date?

SW  Okay. This document was initially scanned so I could have all the formance - the formats
of actually how it would be set up. So that's been scanned from an old document and I've
got it - haven't realised it's the wrong date. Neither has the girl who scanned it for me.
We didn't pick it up so it's just - yeah.

KB  So what you're saying in relation to this trust account statement that was forwarded to the
CMC during April 2005 it was initially scanned from another document is that correct?

SW  Yeah, yes.

KB  And I'll come back to that a little bit later. But can you tell me whereabouts it was
actually prepared? Where you prepared this document after it was scanned?

SW  On my - on my machine.

KB  On your personal...

SW  Onmy

KB ...computer?

SW  Yes yes.

KB  What format was it prepared in?

SW A word - it's a word document.
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KB  Upon whose instruction did you follow in order to prepare this document?

SW  Tony

KB  Can you outline to me what Tony instructed you to do?

SW  He just said umm to prepare a document umm showing everything that went in and out of
umm our trust account from the very start of that file till the end and that was it.

KB  Did he provide you with any other document to go by in order to do this?

SW  No I got them from Michelle the two trust account statements that I went off from
Michelle. She's the girl in accounts.

KB  And what's Michelle's last name?

SW  Lowe - L-O-W-E

KB  So can you recall when Mr Tony Hickey requested you to prepare this document?

SW  Well it was in April umm and I think it was - the date was the 13™ of - either the 12 or
the 13 it's got it on that history - on the history there.

KB  So thisis quite important. Can you recall the actual words that he used in order for you to
prepare this document? What he said?

SW  He just said that we need to repair - prepare a report and - of everything on this file from
day one from the very beginning of the file anything that we got in and anything that went
out because that's what this guy wanted.

KB  From the CMC?

SW  Yeah sorry, sorry from the CMC. He wanted a report of everything that had gone in and
out of our trust account from the start to the finish.

KB  When you say trust account what was the name of that trust account?

SW  The Li - well it was - there was two files. There was one file that was opened initially

- and that was umm David Power and umnm Susan Robbins. Now I can't remember exactly
the name of it but anyway it was opened under their names first okay and then it - it was
changed to Lionel Barden so a new file was opened and that file was made a dead file.

KB Do youknow why the names were changed from Power and Robbins to Lionel Barden?
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SW  No wouldn't have a clue.

KB  Did Mr Hickey mention any reason to you why it was changed?

SW  No

KB  Did you question him as to why it was changed? Did you pick up it was a different
name?

SW  No he just said to me umm we've gotta open a new file so that other file's dead and that's
what I did.

KB  Soitwasn't the case that you picked up that it was a different account name as opposed to
the Power and Robbins account?

SW  Nobecause when, when you've got a file and it's gotta go under a different name that gets
closed - that's our procedure here. That gets closed and we open a brand new file with
that - with whatever re it is that's been changed to. In this case it was this person called
Lionel Barden.

KB  Youmentioned before that the document was scanned...

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...before you actually prepared it.

SW  Mm mm

KB  Can you just outline how that procedure works. So let me give you a hand.

SW  Mm mm

KB  Mr Hickey has asked you to prepare a statement...

SW  Mmmm

KB ...showing all source of funds that have come and out...

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...of that account. That's correct?

SW  Mm mm
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KB  When he's given you that instruction can you outline in as much detail as you can what
action did you take?

SW  Umm I asked Michelle to give me umm everything - I needed like all the details of
everything that had gone in and out 'cos I told her I had to do a report and she would have
printed them off her machine and brought them down to me and then I typed my report
off that. )

KB  Alright. So after Mr Hickey asked you to prepare this document. ..

SW  Mmmm

KB  ...you went and spoke to Michelle Lowe from?

SW  From accounts.

KB  From accounts not WP from accounts?

SW  No no she's from accounts.

KB  Alright. From accounts. And what was that conversation you would have had with her to
the best of your recollection?

SW  Ohh I would have just said umm probably something like Michelle I've gotta do a report
on this file of everything that went and out of our trust account can you print me out umm
any statements relating to whatever moneys we received and whatever went out.

KB  Were you present with her when she printed that information out?

SW  Probablynot. Iprobably rang her on the phone you know. 'Cos she's up on level 9. She's
not on the same floor as me.

KB  And what did she say after you requested that from her?

SW  She would have just said yeah I'll do it.

KB Do you know what computer she used to obtain that information?

SW  Her own computer.

KB  Does she sit in the same office as you or a different location?

SW  No she's on level 9.
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KB  And what happened after that? Youmade the request. She probably said that she will do
it.

SW  Yeah she's probably - I can't remember - I honestly can't remember whether she delivered
it down to me or - 'cos we've got a system between the two floors now where you know if
somebody's coming down they'll just bring stuff down to you so I can't remember like you
know if it came down in a tray or whether - but Michelle might remember she's younger
than me. So she might remember.

KB  Can you recall when she delivered that to you?

SW  Not the exact day no.

KB  Was it on the same day you requested it?

SW  Yes, ohh yes it would have been on the same day requested yes.

KB  And what did she actually deliver to you?

SW  Umm two - I think it was two statements. I think there was two statements.

KB  Soit was two actual hard copies of the statements?

SW  Yes

KB By hard copies I mean physical copies as opposed to electronic copies?

SW  Yes yes

KB  I'would like to refer you to two documents I have here. The first one is a trust statement.

SW  Mm mm

KB  The reference 245821/00001.

SW  Mm mm

KB  And it's - it refers to Sue Robbins Councillor and David Power...

SW  Mm mm

KB ... care of the Gold Coast City Council re Gold Coast City election campaign fund.

SW  Mm mm
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KB  Andlalso have a - that's dated the 8" June 2004 by the way.

SW  Yeah

KB  Ialso have another document that's dated the 8 June 2004.

SW  Mm mm

KB  That has the reference number of 248311/00001.

SW  Mm mm are they - is that the same number?

KB  Looks to be a different number.

SW  Yep yep that would be right.

KB  That refers to Mr Lionel Barden and the Common Sense Campaign Fund.

SW  Mm mm

KB  Can I get you to have a look over those documents. Can you tell me if you recognise
those documents as the ones that were handed to you by Michelle?

[sound of paper shuffling]

SW  Well there's another - I started on the 23™ December so where's that one. That there
sorry. Ohh yeah okay. So I started from there and went through to March and then nil
balance. Yep that would be them.

KB  So they were the two documents that. ..

SW  Yes

KB  ...you can recall Michelle would have handed to you...

SW  Yes

KB  ...as aresult of your request?

SW  Yes

KB  Did Michelle make any comment or comments to you relating to these documents when
she handed them to you?
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SW  No

KB  What happened then? She handed the documents to you?

SW  Yep and then I would have started typing it up. Because I had my document - like I had
mine all set up ready to go and then I just umm went off those and put it in.

KB  What about the scanning aspect? How does that fit into it? You mentioned before about
getting documents ...

SW  Ithas to get scanned first to set all these fields up and once that's done then like you know
I'would have had it.

KB  So can you tell me at what stage the scanning would have fitted into things because
you've requested...

SW At the very, at the very start. Ohh ohh I see what you mean sorry. Umm

KB So...

SW  Ohh yeah well I would have had them first sorry. Yeah I would have had them first to get
them scanned so I would have requested those off Michelle first and then I would have
umm got Kym to scann from that yes.

KB  I'mjust trying to put into sequence...

SW  Yes

KB  ...how the events unfolded.

SW  Yep

KB  So you were handed these documents by Michelle?

SW  Mm mm

KB  And then you would have given them to who?

SW Kym

KB  Kym. What's her last name?

SW  Stokes
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KB  And what section does she work in?

SW  That umm IT sort of area.

KB  And what was the purpose of you giving the documents to Kym?

SW  So that she could just scan one of them to get the format of how that's set out so that I
could make my report from that.

KB  And whose idea was it for Kym to scan that document?

SW  Me. To make my job easier.

KB  So in other words instead of typing the whole format again. ..

SW  Yeah

KB  ...youwould have filled in the blanks of the fields basically?

SW  Exactly yeah.

KB  Correct me if I'm wrong - that's my understanding,

SW  No that's, that's right 'cos all those would have been all set up and she would have fixed
all that up before I got it and then yeah I just fit mine in after that.

KB  So this was done on the same day?

SW  Umm yeah I'd say it would have been. But definitely within a couple of days definitely
yeah.

KB  Have you got any diary notes when that would have occurred?

SW  Idon't but I've got umm I've got confirmation on this document here of exactly when it
was done because it gets...

KB  That's the scanning?

SW  No this is actual - this is - this is - this document that I - sorry. This is this document that
I - this report that I did this is exactly all the history of it. Of when it opened and when it
was scanned and who worked on it and yeah.

KB  Alright well we'll refer to that a little bit later on in if that's okay.
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SW  Okay

KB  But anyhow it was scanned to make your job a little bit easier and after it was scanned
how was the - sorry how were the documents handed back to you?

SW  Ohh Kym probably would have just given back - yeah Kyn

KB  Physically. Once again the hard copies?

SW  Yeah, yes, yes.

KB  What about the scanned version?

SW  That umm well that's what I said to you before. She would have given me the hard copies
back but she probably - she wouldn't have printed out the other one because she just gave
me the document number of it so then I would just go into that document, pull it up on
my screen and then add all - everything I had to to it.

KB  Have you got the document number there that you would have recalled [record?] it by?

SW  Yep. It's 470007.

KB  So yourecalled [record?] that electronically the format?

SW  Yes, yes, yes.

KB  So she's handed back the hard copies of the two copies that were scanned?

SW  Yes

KB  And you accessed the scanned copy format if I can use that terminology on your
computer?

SW  Yes

KB  What did you have to go into to actually access that? Is it like a file server or?

SW  Ohhit's just a Word - you just go into Word and you just into - you call up that number.
It brings it up and then it's on my screen.

KB  So how did it actually come up when you recalled it? What format was it in? Or what
came up? What document?
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SW  It's a Word document.

KB - And what actually came up? This hard copy of the document?

SW  Well there would have been - yeah - there would - and I'm not quite - umm umm I'm not
sure which one it was but I definitely had some of these in and maybe it was the smaller
one because if you're scanning something it's better to do - like see like. ..

KB  So we're referring to the two ahh documents that were given to you...

SW  Yes

KB ...byMichelle...

SW  Yes

KB ...from accounts?

SW  Yes

KB  Okay. So one of these documents would have been scanned not two is that what you're
saying?

SW  Ohh yes yes just one yeah because I only wanted the, the format of how it was set up so -
and it probably was that one 'cos that's the smaller one.

KB  And this one you're referring to is dated the 8 June...

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...and it refers to Mr Lionel Barden?

SW  Yeah because when you scan something over you know - if you were scanning something
over like a two page thing it just you know comes over badly so you're better if you're
going to scan some you just, just do a smaller one like that and then it be easier you know
to fix up.

KB  Alright so you believe it was the reference to Mr Lionel Barden. ..

SW  Probably

KB ...Common Sense Campaign Fund that was scanned and that's the one you accessed?

SW  Yep I'd say so.
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KB  Can you tell me what happened after that? You access it. It came up on your personal
computer?

SW  Yeah

KB  And what happened after that?

SW  Well then I would have - from - I would have put in from the - I had to start from the start
from the 23™ December so then I would have put everything in all the - whatever we
received and whatever we went out and I had to you know umm give the description of
what exactly what it was and who it was to and all that sort of stuff so.

KB  You right with water?

SW  Yeah thanks.

KB  Umm alright so the document was accessed, the scanned document.

SW  Mm mm

KB  And you proceeded to create another Word document from the two source documents
that you were provided with is that right?

SW  Yes yes.

KB  And you used the scanned format to do that?

SW  Mm mm

KB  So can you just outline how you actually did that? Where would you have started from?

SW  From the - do you want to go off these ones or this one?

KB  These ones - yeah go off the ahh primary documents.

SW  Well L, I would, I would have started here because that's at the very start of it you know
when we first got moneys in.

KB  So you would have started off with the Sue Robbins and David Power reference to Sue
Robbins and David Power as a source document?

SW  Well not - well hold on.
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KB  'Cos that's the earlier date.

SW  Yeah I know but I've a funny feeling that - is this the one with the nil balance? Yeah. I've
a funny feeling that because all that - I had all this in here - and then [ have incl - I have
umm typed it - everything from the start. So obviously like I would have - because that
relates to the latter half of it I would have start - I would have just put a couple of returns
there and just put everything in to meet up with that you know. That's probably how.

KB  Isee. So you still made reference to the entry beginning the 23" December. ..

SW  Yes

KB  ...in order for you to do that?

SW  Yes

KB  So what you're saying is you used this one to begin with ‘cos that was the earlier date the
23™ December 2003 and you had a scanned document which was the Common Sense
Campaign Fund and made reference to Lionel Barden. ..

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...and you would have had the 4® March at the top of it.

SW  Exactly

KB  And you would have made entries above that and tab down...

SW  Yes

KB ...returned down I should say.

SW  Yes, yes.

KB  Sodid you include all the information all the entries from the two source documents on to
the document that you were creating?

SW  Yes

KB  Were there any entries omitted from the source documents in to the created documents to
the best of your recollection?
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SW  Yes now if I can have a look I can show you actually because umm hold on let me have a
look. [sound of paper shuffling] Alright I started from there. Can I just take this out so
I can have a wee look at it. I just want to see the [ui] ...

KB  That's fine.

SW  ...to see exactly what I did. Okay.

KB  Take your time you're right.

SW  I'might take the other one out too 'cos then that way I can show you exactly what I did.
Okay so I started at the 23™ and I've gone down [mumbling] and [mumbling - paper
shuffling - talking under breath]. Okay Roche Group - okay see here - see here where
you've got the - where the balance is $20,500.00?

KB  That's campaign funds received. ..

SW  Yes

KB ...from...

SW  ...Roche...

KB  ...the Roche Group.

SW  So the balance - ahh huh - yep - so the balance there is $20,500.00 well when I got to
there this one here that is the old file okay so I didn't put that in. I went straight on to -
now is Bob Janssen next yep. Bob Janssen - because that's the same - that's the same
balance for these two. So I went straight on to Bob Janssen because I just had to put in -
we hadn't received anything you know what I mean. That was all transferred over which
means that, that balance there carries over on to here so then I carried on with Bob
Janseen and I'm pretty sure from there it's [mumbling] Quadrant - yep. So that's it.

KB  So sorry I'm still not, not clear why those two entries, the transfer of the balance - if I can
just have a look at the...

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...primary document there. On the 4® March...

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...04 on the source documents there's an entry trust journal transfer...
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SW  Mm mm

KB ...to MN. What's MN?

SW  Matter Number

KB  Matter Number 248311-1 L Barden Common Sense Campaign Fund.

SW  Mm mm

KB  So the amount of $20,500 has been...

SW  Here - that's it there.

KB  It's been taken out as a debit.

SW  Mm mm

KB  Soit's a debit okay. So there's a zero balance as a result.

SW  Mm mm

KB  And then on the primary doc - the source document again on the 4® March. ..

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...the $20,500 shows up as a credit. ..

SW  Mmmm

KB  ...asadeposit from the Sue Robbins and David Power Gold Coast City Council election
campaign fund.

SW  Mm mm

KB  So that would indicate to me that amount the $20,500 which was the running total if you
like...

SW  Mm mm yep.

KB  ...was transferred from the Robbins and Power Campaign fund...

SW  Yes mm mm
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KB  ...into the Lionel Barden fund.

SW  Mm mm

KB  Okay do you agree on that?

SW  Mm mm

KB  Are you with me so far?

SW  Yes

KB  So with that in mind why wouldn't have included those two entries in the document that
you created or you were preparing?

SW  Because, because ahh that debit and credit cancels each other out and I was only asked to
put in exactly what we got in and plus that relates to the old file and how we work here is
ifa file's dead it's dead and if we were going to give a client a document like this and they
saw this it's just too confusing. Whereas what I've, what I've just done is just whatever [
got in, whatever came out you know because that doesn't affect it 'cos they both balance
each other out do you know what I mean and plus it was the old file.

KB Mmm

SW  I'm working on the new file. When I prepared this document I was working on the new
file.

KB  Itdoesn't affect the amounts but it does affect where the money came from and the name
of the account where the money was deposited.

SW  Well ahh

KB  Would you agree with that?

SW  Yeah but that's how we do it here.

KB  Who, who told you to do it that way?

SW  Well actually after I, after I did it umm and spoke to Michelle, I said Michelle have [ done
this right. Is this how it's done and she said that that's how we do it.

KB What about Mr Tony Hickey? Did you have a conversation with him in relation to
omitting those two entries?
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SW  No

KB  Are you sure about that?

SW  Yes

KB And..

SW  He, he just wanted me to do the document so he, you know what I mean, he just wanted
me to do the document which I did but Michelle's the one that's in accounts so she's the
one that does our accounting package - like she works in accounts so she's more up with
things like that so that's why I checked with her that I'd done it properly.

KB  So when you say you checked with her had you completed the document first or did you
see her when you were in the process of completing the document?

SW  No this was, this was way after it. This was way after I did it.

KB  After you created the document?

SW  Yes yes.

KB  Ishould say prepared the document.

SW  Yes

KB  But do you agree with me that that's - and I'm just inviting your comment here.

SW  Mm mm

KB  That that is quite important information because in effect it's changing the account. It's
changing whose account that money shows it's going into and coming out from.

SW  But for, for me to type - for me to type something like that up I would never umm go
back and talk about an old file because it's a new file, you know what I mean like I
wouldn't, I wouldn't put anything relating to an old file in there. If, if that was, if; ifit, if
it affected the balance of course you know like it has to carry through but that was a dead
file and it didn't make any difference. Like they both cancelled each other out and it was
relating to the old file so I just - and Tony only asked me to put in Whatever I received
and whatever come out and so I don't know.

KB  Yeah and don't get me wrong I'm just inviting your comment here.

SW  Mm mm
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KB  Ahh but clearly ahh it appears that ahh what's happened is those two entries have been
omitted for whatever reason and you've given a version of why you think it may have
been omitted but do you agree it actually - it does in fact change the name of the account.
It's a different account where the money has come from and where the money has -
another account where the money has been deposited into.

SW  I'know but my, my idea of things like that is if we open a file and we do everything on
that it stays like that but if, if we're asked to open a new file that dead file's gone and you
don't, you don't refer to it anymore it's a dead file. You just - and if you're doing
something like that you wouldn't put it - well I just don't see the relevance of putting it in
because you have, have that balance you're coming over you still got the same balance
and you're, you're just putting in what we got in and what we got out.

KB Okay but it's set up in a different account now - the new file as opposed to the old file is
that right. ..

SW  Yeah

KB  ...so the old file being obviously the Robbins and Power...

SW  Yes

KB  ...that was the old file...

SW  Yes

KB  ...the new file is Lionel Barden.

SW  Yes

KB  And did you just decide to undertake that omission yourself in relation to those two
entries. I know you stated before that you did see Michelle - was it Michelle sorry?

SW  Michelle yep umm

KB  That was after, after the documents were prepared by yourself?

SW  Yes yes.

KB  But for you to make that decision whilst you were preparing the documents did you
consult anyone?

SW  No
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So you just ...

SW  'Cos I thought that was the right thing to do because I was working on the Lionel Barden
Trust file.

KB  Did Mr Hickey, Tony Hickey have any conversation with you in relation to one fund
being closed down namely the Robbins, the Robbins and Power Gold Coast City Council
election campaign fund and a new one being created, the Lionel Barden Common Sense
Campaign Fund?

SW  Well that's when we, we Tony told me to close the old file which was that umm Power
and Robbins and then we opened the new one.

KB  So did he actually instruct you to close the old file Tony?

SW  Yesyes.

KB  Right. Can you recall to the best of your knowledge what that conversation was?

SW  Not really. He probably would have just said umm umm close that file because that's
umm a dead file now and there's a new file opened up in the name of Lionel Barden.

KB  So when he said close that file he would have said close the Power and Robbins file was
that right?

SW  Well when you, well you close anything like that umm Michelle would have had to
transfer anything over on to the new file. So I don't know what happened there and, and
with the process for our, our dead files we just umm they go up to level, they go up to
level 9 so yeah.

KB  Alright so Mr Hickey's instructions to you were to close the old file basically?

SW  Yes

KB  And that would have been the Power and Robbins file?

SW  Yes

KB  And did he make specific mention of establishing a new file or a new account in relation
to Lionel Barden the Common Sense Campaign Fund?

SW  Yesyes
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KB  And can you recall what that conversation was just to the best of your recollection?

SW  He would have just said close one file open another one in this name.

KB Do you know why he asked you to do that?

SW  Idon't know.

KB Do you know the reasoning behind it?

SW  No

KB  Did it strike you as a little bit strange for that to occur?

SW  No

‘KB IfIcan just refer you to the source documents again. Do you notice there are markings

on them like brackets...

SW  Mmmm

KB  ...onthe two entries - the 4™ March 2004 trust journal transfer. ..

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...Lionel Barden Common Sense Campaign Fund?

SW  Mmmm

KB It shows the amount of $20,500.00 as a debit...

SW  Mmmm

KB  ...and also on the 4™ March it shows the amount of $20,500 as a credit and it makes
reference to Sue Robbins and David Power. ..

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...in that statement. Can you tell me how those marks or brackets came to be on these
documents?

SW  Idunno. I'm pretty sure I didn't do it. I don't know.
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KB  Can yourecall those marks being on the documents when you referred them - sorry when
you referred to them to prepare the other document?

SW I can't remember. I really honestly I wouldn't know whether they were there or not. I
wouldn't have a clue.

KB  Was it the case that Mr Hickey bracketed these documents and instructed you not to
include them in the document that you were preparing?

SW  Well I don't know whether he did that but he didn't tell me anything like that.

KB  Could that have happened do you think?

SW  What that Tony did that?

KB  Yeah

SW  Idon't know.

KB  Now this is quite important and if I can just direct your attention to any conversation that
you can recall that Tony Hickey would have had to you in relation to omitting those two
entries.

SW  Wedidn't talk about it. I did the document myself.

KB  Alright so he didn't issue you with any instructions in relation to the omission?

SW  No

KB  And if we have a look at the document that you prepared...

SW  Yeah

KB  ...and you've already referred to this the trust fund journal transfer with reference to
Lionel Barden ...

SW  Mm mm

KB ...and also to Sue Robbins and David Power simply doesn't appear on this created
document.

SW  Mm mm
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KB  So neither of those references on the source documents appear on the document that you
prepared.

SW  Mm mm

KB Do you agree with that?

SW  Yes

KB  And you said earlier on that the reason why it doesn't appear was because both amounts
cancel out each other...

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...the debit and the credit for the $20,500.00...

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...and you did that of your own volition. You made the decision to do that not to include
any reference to those previous entries. ..

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...due to the fact that Mr Hickey requested youAto close off - was that the terminology
that he used to close one account?

SW  To, to close the file.

KB  Close the file sorry.

SW  Close the file yep.

KB  To close the file.

SW  Mm mm

KB  And is that right? Have I got that right? Correct me if I'm wrong.

SW  Yep yep no he said to close the file and open a new one mm mm.

KB  And you believe that there was no point in once he asked you for the file - you know for
you to close the file you didn't think there was any point in putting those two entries in
since they cancel out each other?
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SW  And, and also it related to the old file you know. I was working on the Lionel Barden
file.

KB  Although it could be argued that one entry actually refers to the Lionel Barden ahh
campaign fund or trust, trust fund and ahh that would become pertinent one would
imagine for that to be included since it was under the Lionel Barden Trust Fund.

SW  But because I was - because we were sending it off you know all they want to know is
what came in and what came out and if, if even, even if we were sending something like
that to a client we would, we would leave that out as well. I mean you can check that
with Michelle or any of the girls on accounts like you know.

KB  Yeah I'm just trying to get your, your ahh opinion or version of events here.

SW  Yep

KB  T1l give you back that file. We'll refer to that shortly. I'll just show you these documents
again the source documents and the created document. [sound of paper shuffling] So
you got the cre ahh the prepared document.

SW  Mm mm

KB  And the two source documents in front of you.

SW  Mmmm

KB  Now if you compare those documents.. .

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...you'll see that there's a reference number that I've already referred to...

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...onthe source documents.

SW  Mmmm

KB  Andif you have a look on the document that you prepared there doesn't appear to be any
reference number.

SW  Mmmm

KB  Whyis that?
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SW  Tdon't know now. Because there should have been so I don't know. But Kym might be
able to clarify that because when she scanned it over maybe she took it out. I mean she
shouldn't have but I don't know. I'honestly don't know why it's not there. It should have
been because everything else was there. Even the wrong date. So yeah we should have
had a file number on there.

KB So in the normal course of events the file number should appear on that document that
you prepared?

SW  Yeah you should have a file number yep.

KB  But you're not sure why it doesn't appear?

SW  No, no.

KB ' So does that strike you as a little bit strange it not appearing a reference number?

SW  Yeah well as I say all of our documents do have references on them so I don't know why
it's not there.

KB  And what's the significance of the reference numbers?

SW  Well if I hadn't - you know as I say I didn't realise that wasn't there either - but I would
always put the reference number of the file I was working on which would have been that
Lionel Barden file so whatever one that is - well it must have been that one. That should
have been the number that should have been there.

KB  So that should - that's the document that was scanned?

SW  Mmmm

KB  So the reference number that appears on that document is 248311/00001?

SW  Mm mm

KB  You're saying that because that relates to the Lionel Barden account...

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...that should appear on the document that you prepared?

SW  Yesyes. And if it wasn't like I should have typed it in but I mean I don't know why it's
not there. Ijust don'tknow. Kym might be able to shed some light on that. I don't know.

Complainant: OPERATION GRAND

Subject(s): OPERATION GRAND

Investigator: DETECTIVE INSPECTOR KEN BEMI

Statement Of: SANDRA WILD

Legal Officer: THERESA HAMILTON

File Number: MI-05-2482

Directory :

Page28 of 31




KB  IfIcan refer you to the covering letter.

SW  Mm mm

KB  Who actually prepared the covering letter that accompanied that prepared document?
SW  Who typed it?

KB  Yeah

SW  Idid.

KB  So you're the one that typed it up?

SW  Yes

KB  Were you issued any instructions by any person what to include it, the content of it?
SW  No, Tony would have probably given me a tape with that on it.

KB  Sohe would have had a tape...

SW  Yeah and just say on the matter...

KB  Like a dictaphone?

SW  Yes exactly. Just do a letter to such and such and enclose that.

KB  And when did you type this letter up?

SW  Would have been on the same - would have been on that day 12 April.
KB  That was done on your computer?

SW  Yes

KB  IfIcan just get you to have a look at that?

SW  Mm mm

KB  Can you recall typing up that letter at all?

SW  Not really.
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KB  Irealise that it's quite some time.

SW  I'mean I know I did it because obviously that, they're my initials you know.

KB  So perhaps if we can just go through that. It's got ...

SW  Okay

KB  ...ourreference and it's got Mr Hickey SW.

SW  Mr Hickey then me and then see...

KB  SW that's your initials?

SW  That's my initials yes and then it's got well obviously that's the right file number.

KB  And that's the file number that appears when the new account was created?

SW  Yes

KB  With reference to Lionel Barden?

SW  Yes yes.

KB  And that file number just for the record could you read that out?

SW  no audible response

KB Yep

SW  Myone? 248311/1

KB  And obviously that's our reference?

SW  That is mm mm

KB  And it's dated the 12™ April 2005. You've already outlined that.

SW  Mm mm

KB  And it's accompanying letter, a covering letter in relation to that document that you
prepared?

Complainant: OPERATION GRAND

Invesgator DETECTIVE INSPECTOR KEN BEMI

Legal Offer THERESA HAMILTON

FDiil:e}igb:er: " MI05-2482

Page30 of 31




1257 SW  Mm mm yes it is.

1258 ,

1259 KB  Can you tell me why the file number appears on that under or next to our reference...
1260

1261 SW  Mmmm

1262

1263 KB  ...and yet it doesn't appear on the actual document?

1264

1265 SW  Idon'tknow. You see because it was scanned in - but once again it should have been on
1266 there because it's, it's you know everything else came over even the wrong date so [ don't
1267 know. Maybe Kym can advise on that I just don't....

1268

1269 KB  So in the normal course of events there should have been a reference number on that
1270 document you prepared?

1271

1272  SW  Yeah

3
2;4 KB  Imight take the opportunity now to change this tape. The time now is 11:10 am. This
1275 interview is suspended.
1276
1277
1278

1279  TAPE ENDS

AL/I-WILD, Sandra Tpl of 2 27.10.05
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TAPE 2 OF 2 - RECORD OF INTERVIEW BETWEEN DETECTIVE INSPECTOR

KEN BEMI OF THE CRIME AND MISCONDUCT COMMISSION AND SANDRA WILD.

HELD

AT THE GOLD COAST ON THURSDAY 27 OCTOBER 2005. ALSO PRESENT

DETECTIVE SERGEANT STEVE WHITELAW.

LEGAL OFFICER: THERESA HAMILTON

RE: OPERATION GRAND

KB = Detective Inspector Ken Bemi (CMC)
SW = Sandra Wild

SAW = Detective Sergeant Steve Whitelaw (CMC)

KB

SwW

KB

SW

The time now is 11:11 am on the morning of Thursday the 27" day of October 2005.
This is tape 2 of an interview being conducted with Sandra Wild. Sandra before we
changed the tapes we were referring to the reference numbers in particular there’s a
reference number that appears on the letter and not on the actual document that you
prepared relating to the Lionel Barden account.

Mm mm

You couldn’t give an explanation as to why it doesn’t appear but you did make reference
to the fact it could have had something to do with the scanning,

Yeah

[pause — no dialogue]

[sound of paper shuffling]

KB

SW

KB

SW

KB

SW

Should there be page numbers on that document that you prepared? I just noticed there
aren’t any page numbers.

There is.

There is sorry?

Mm mm you never, you never do page one.
Right

We always just start from page two. Even in any letters we do it like that.
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31  [pause — no dialogue]

32

33 KB  Excuseme for aminute. Now if I can just refer you to the date on that document that you
34 prepared in relation to the Lionel Barden Common Sense Campaign Fund has the 8% of
35 June 2004. Do you agree with that?

36

37 SW  Yesyes

38

39 KB Ithas the 8" of June 2004.

40

41 SW  Mmmm

42

43 KB ° Canyou-well do you agree it was prepared before that that document or how come that
44 date appears on it the 8" June 2004? Would that have been the date that it was actually
45 prepared or?

46
‘,47 SW  No that was the date of umm the one like it came off which is one of the reasons — see
48 look it’s got the same date and that’s the one I scanned it off.

49
50 KB  Okay. Sothe 8 of June 2004 wouldn’t have necessarily been the date that you prepared
51 the document?
52
53 SW  No definitely — definitely not of that I'm sure because — I mean it verifies it all here when
54 I did it you know.
55
56 KB  Perhaps if we could make reference to that document now that you have made reference
57 to.
58
59 SW Mmmm
60
61 KB  Can you just explain what that document is?
62
3  SW  Umm okay — this doc — this is — this document number 470007 that’s a Word document
64 so if you want to go in and see how it was created, who worked on it, when and you know
65 whatever you can — this is our [ui] system. So that — see that’s, that’s Kym Stokes she’s
66 actually — she’s actually done that for me on the 12% of the 4™ and. ..
67
68 KB  That refers to a specific document does it?
69
70  SW  This is just this one document. This is all, all to do with this one document.
71
72 KB  And what is that one document?
73

74 SW  This one? Ahh is that the same as this one? Yep that’s the document...
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KB  The one you prepared or is it the one that you made reference to in order to prepare it?

SW  Nomno. This is - it, it refers to the one I prepared okay.

KB  Alright. If you’d just like to run through that?

SW  Yepokay. So basically umm I’ve asked —looks like I’ve asked umm Kym to do it on the
12% April 2005 so she’s — and see I'm not sure but the girls can check. It’s got create,
check out, create, check out. So what’s happened with documents like this when you
scan any document over there’s probably a lot of wee things need to be fixed up so she’s
probably gone in and done things like that and fixed it up for me. But then I'm — so let
me have a look at that now. That’s the — so that was on the 12™ well looks like I haven’t
worked on it now until the 13" the next day. Does it give us time? No. Okay so I've —
so that was — just wondering — just check that again. Yep. So looks like I've, I’ve started
to do my bit on it on the 13™. So she’s just scanned it for me. Probably, probably it was
late in the afternoon or something because Kym sort of — she leaves early so she probably
did it for me and then I've done it on the 13™. That’s what this means.

KB  So what date would she have scanned it?

SW  Onthe 12®

KB  Onthe 12%

SW  She scanned it on the 12% and then I’ve umm ahh I've ahh I've made my report from that
on the 13%

KB  Is that how many times you’ve accessed that document?

SW  Yes yes.

KB  Alright and can you just run through that? So on the 13™ of April 2005 you prepared the
report?

SW  5Svyes.

KB  Yep. And can you just run through that?

SW  And then well that’s just me working on it and then because the one that you were given
didn’t have a matter number on it and the one we had didn’t have a matter number on it it
made me think that I hadn’t saved it which I always do. I always save everything
especially a document like that you’d want to save it. So I umm I said to, I said to
Michelle look this doesn’t have a — and I didn’t — I tried everywhere I looked under
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35

36
137
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150

LD

153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161

everything. Anyway she found it for me on the system and that’s when we got that
number and that’s when it — ‘cos you can see her and I have gone into now on the — like

we — this is Michelle and I going in to see is this the document and it verifies that this was
the document itself.

KB Yeah

SW  That’s really all that is you know. That was on the 24 like that’s just a couple of days
ago.

KB  That’s when you accessed the document again?

SW  Yes

KB  And why did you access it then?

SW  Why? Because umm I knew — well, well because I had to find out.

KB Yep

SW  And, and I wanted to know what the ID number of it was and anyway I never found the
ID and we realised that’s what’s happened. It’s gone on to the next page and that’s why it
hasn’t been all printed out you see.

KB  Sothe document that was sent in to the Crime and Misconduct Commission that was only
a two page document?

SW  That’s right. You [ui]

KB  And the one you’re showing me now is a...

SW  Exactly

KB  ...three page document?

SW  Yes

KB  And it has a number here that you’ve referred to 4700077

SW  Yep

KB  One document.
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SW

SW

SW

KB

SW

And that’s the number of that document but it should have been on the second page but

obviously — sometimes that happens you know it just slips down and you don’t even think
about it.

So that’s not the reference number that’s the document number?
That’s not the reference number that’s just the document — the Word document number.

Apart from yourself was there any other person that was involved in the preparation of
the document pertaining to the Lionel Barden Common Sense Campaign Fund in relation
to the actual typing?

No I, I would doubt it.

No-one else?

No

[pause — no dialogue]

KB  Have you got the original of this document prepared by yourself?

SW  Have I got the original? Yeah it’s probably on the file. Ohh you— don’t you guys have
the file.

KB  There was one sent in to us and...

SW  No the original’s on the file.

KB  The original is on the file?

SW  The original was on the file.

KB  So there’s a hard copy on the file is that right?

SW  Yes yes there would be.

KB  And there would have been an electronic copy saved obviously because you’ve already
referred to it on your computer of the document?

SW  Well it’s all the same — yeah — ohh I see what you mean yeah yeah there would be.

KB  So there’d be a hard copy on file ...
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206 SW  There’d be a hard copy yes.

207
208 KB  ...as well as an electronic copy?
209
210 SW  Exactly yeah.
211
212 [pause — no dialogue]
213
214 KB  So after you completed the document in relation to the Lionel Barden Common Sense
215 Campaign Fund...
216
217 SW  Mmmm
218
219 KB ...you made mention before that you saw Michelle from accounts to see if it was right.
220 She had a look at it?
221

‘éz SW  No when - I only saw Michelle ahhh when I did it I thought that was correct but because

3 all this has happened and because I didn’t put those in I said to Michelle on the day that

224 we got this out I said look I’ve typed it up like this. I said is that the way we type them
225 up? Would you have put those in? And she said no. Now this is just a couple of days
226 ago.
227
228 KB  Ohh okay so...
229
230 SW  Yeahso it wasn’t back then when we were talking before it was only a couple of days ago
231 but I'said to her look this is how I’ve typed this up. I’ve left that out because there was a
232 nil balance. Isaid they cancel each other out. Isaid all I had to put in was this, you know
233 the ins and outs and she said that’s correct that’s how we would have done it ‘cos she said
234 it confuses clients if we do that. We just do it basically so that’s, that made me feel better
235 that I typed it right.
236

237 KB  And what drew your attention to those two entries not being included?

8
69 SW  Nothing. It was just that when I was [ui] it...

240
241 KB Imean to cause you like a couple of days ago to clarify that with Michelle?
242
243  SW  Because of you know everything that’s going on on the news (laughing).
244
245 KB  So Tony Hickey has had a conversation with you about that document has he since?
246
247  SW  No he told me he wasn’t allowed to talk to me about anything so we —I’m not allowed to
248 talk to him to all.
249
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250 KB Right

251
252 SW  Nothing
253
254 KB  So you never had any discussions with him in relation to the document?
255
256 SW No
257
258 KB  Alright so what did you actually do with the document after you completed it?
259
260 SW  When it was fully finished? Well then I would have did it and then Tony would have did
261 the covering letter for - or he would have dictated the covering letter. He would have
262 signed the letter and then I think it was faxed off.
263 :
264 KB  Who would you have handed that completed document to?
265
66 SW  Tony
67
268§ KB  Tony
269
270 SW  Mmmm
271
272 KB  Can you recall doing that?
273
274 SW  Notreally and I said this to the other girl. Ahhhhh Tony and I have got a system where
275 we —when I’ve done a few things — ‘cos there were probably other things on the tape. 1, I
276 honestly don’t remember that but when we do things I’ve got a tray and I put everything
277 on there and then I’ll ring Tony and say you know can I come in and see you ‘cos I got a
278 few things I need done and then I’ll take a few things in and he’1l do, you know, he’ll sign
279 them all off or whatever and then that’s it and I’11 just come out and fax whatever I've got
280 to fax, email whatever I’ve gotta email. So I, I can’t remember that part of it whether you
281 know I just went with the tray or whether I just went in with that.
2
63 KB  Soinany event Mr Tony Hickey would have read over the document that you prepared in
284 relation to Lionel Barden Trust Account? ‘
285
286 SW  Mmmm
287
288 KB  Or Campaign Fund?
289
200 SW  Yes
291
292 KB  Did he make any comment to you after he read it?
293 ‘
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SW  Not that I can recall.

KB  Were you present with him when he read it?

SW  That], Idon’t remember. Ihonestly don’t know whether I was or whether I've left it with
him or whether you know we’ve gone through a whole heap of things together. I don’t
remember.

KB  Wasitthe case that you did in fact include those two omitted entries referring to Robbins
and Power and Lionel Barden Common Sense Campaign Fund and Mr Hickey when he
read it asked you to delete those or omit those?

SW  Well he wouldn’t — we didn’t even talk about it so he wouldn’t even have known that I
hadn’t put them in because I thought that was the right way to do it.

KB  So you’re 100% sure that it was you who chose to omit them and no-one else?

SW  Yep

KB  And you’ve already outlined your reasons for doing that because it was a new account
basically?

SW  Yep it was a brand new file.

KB  Sorry a— your words were a brand new file. Not a brand new account?

SW  Well it’s the same thing. Like you know when a file’s finished it’s a dead file and then
when we’ve got a new one it’s the new file. That’s what we work off.

KB  Soit’sreally a new file and a new account?

SW  Yeah well it would be that’s right yep.

KB  And Mr Hickey appeared to be happy with that completed document that you prepared?

SW  Yeah well he signed the letter so.

KB  Was the letter - can you recall if it was typed up that same day you prepared the
document?

SW  Umm well what date is the letter?

KB  The letter is dated the 13™ of April 2005.
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SW

KB

SW

[sound

SwW

SwW

SW

SW

Okay well it would have been yeah I always do it on the day that — like that would have
been on that day.

Yeah

And it would have been signed on that [ui] ahh in fact is there any way ahh I should be
able to tell you here. Hold on.

of paper shuffling]

Yep it was actually done on that day. There’s the date. Ohh hold on sorryIcan’t—letme
see exactly where it is. Yep the 13™ of the 4™ it would have been faxed. That’s the fax
date of it going off over to the CMC.

You’ve already referred to the, the date on it the 8® June 2004. We know that’s not the
correct date.

Yeah

So obviously it was prepared in 2005?
Yes
In April?

Definitely, definitely. Of that ’'m sure because I know when — and it just brought to my
attention when I saw that, that that’s what it came off. It’s obviously come over and
nobody’s picked it up.

So it appears to be — have been a scanning error?

Yeah —well it’s not really a scanning error because you know like we’ve — you know we,
we’ve like — Kym’s scanned it for me but normally the person that does the document
would pick something like that up but I'm so used to doing Word documents and as soon
as you bring a new one over the date always comes up the day you’re doingit. So Inever
even look at dates and it happens a lot you know. If you don’t — so every now and again

you know if, if the code’s not there that date won’t change and that’s what’s happened
because it’s been scanned.

[sound of paper shuffling]

KB  Was there a copy of the letter kept on the file?
SW  Mm mm there would be.
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KB  Signed by Mr Hickey?

SW  And it, it would be the original because we only fax them. We never send the originals
out to the client. We just keep the original on file. So there would definitely be an
original on the file yes.

KB  Did any person request you not to include the reference number on that document that
you prepared relating to the Lionel Barden Common Sense Campaign Fund?

SW  No because that’s just the normal thing you do you just put the file number on you know.

KB  But you can’t offer any explanation as to why that doesn’t appear?

SW  No

KB  IfIcan just refer you to back to when you received the scanned copy or the, the scanned
document...

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...inrelation to the ahh Lionel Barden Common Sense Campaign Fund...

SW  Mm mm

KB  You said that you omitted an item here.

SW  Mm mm

KB  Ahh you had the one document you said that was the smaller of these two source
documents would have been scanned. ..

SW  Mm mm

KB  ...and I'mreferring to the Lionel Barden Common Sense Campaign document. The very
first entry on the source document is trust journal transfer from MN 245821...

SW  Mm mm

KB .../

SW  Mm mm

KB  Sue Robbins and David Power Gold Coast City Council Election Campaign Fund...
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SW  Mm mm

KB  ...that I made reference to previously. Did you physically delete that entry?

SW  Well probably what [ would have done was because it looks like this is the one I went off
I'would have put a few returns down and put my other things in first and then when I got
down to that and saw that that was you know relating to the old I probably would have
taken the two of them out together you know what I mean. I would have just — because I
started from the very start.

KB  So when you say the two of them out that’s the previous entry also the trust journal
transfer to MN 248311 and it refers to Lionel Barden Common Sense Campaign Fund
and it shows the debit of $20,500.00. So you would have taken those two items out?

SW  Probably after I’d finished the — you know probably after I'd done the rest I probably
would have taken those two out because that, that didn’t need to be in there ‘cos it
referred to the old file.

KB  How would you have done that?

SW  Iwould have just deleted it.

KB  On your computer?

SW  You know like you just highlight it and you just delete it across yep.

KB  And I know we’ve touched on this before but at the time you received the scanned
electronic copy...

SW  Mm mm

KB  -... and also the source documents. ..

SW  Mm mm

KB ...did Mr Hickey view those documents before you started preparing?

SW I don’t think so. I mean and I can’t, I really, I’'m not sure. I’'m not sure of that. But I'm
pretty sure he wouldn’t have because I got them from Kym. She would have given to me
and I would have did what I had to do on them and then give ‘em to Tony so there was no
reason for him to really look at them.
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469 KB  IfIcan justdirect you back to that first conversation that you had with ahh Tony Hickey

470 when he requested you to prepare a document can you just outline what that was again if
471 you don’t mind.
472
473 SW  He said that we had to do a report and I had — and you know obviously I was doing it on
474 this Lionel Barden file and he said to put everything that come into it from the very day
475 we opened the file everything had to go in, in and out, anything, any donations, any of
476 thishad to ...
477
478 KB  So he said everything?
479
480 SW  Abh huh. He said everything you know whatever, whatever — whatever we got in,
481 whatever went out I had to list them all down.
482
483 KB  And he definitely didn’t give you any instructions in relation to admitting — omitting
484 those two items that you deleted?
485
‘86 SW  No
487
438 KB  Would you have — when you completed the document would you have drawn his
489 attention to the fact that you did in fact delete those two entries on the 4™ March 20047
490
491  SW  Probably not because it didn’t affect the statement and because it was relating to the old
492 file you know he only asked me to put in what come in and what come out so that’s what
493 I did.
494 .
495 KB  But do you normally draw his attention to something like that that you’ve chosen to
496 delete? Especially when he said that to include everything in it?
497
498 SW  Notreally ‘cosI think he trusts me to do things. You know I’ve been working with him —
499 never know exactly how it —like I mean I know what quality of work he likes and how he
500 likes it done so — and Tony’s not into things that don’t need to be — you know he’s very
501 straight to the point when he’s doing his letters and things like that too. He doesn’t go on
,2 and on and on. Well you know and to me that was just something that didn’t need to go
03 in.

504
505  [pause — no dialogue]
506
507 KB  Steve do you want to add anything at this point?
508
509 SAW When did you first become aware that that date on that document wasn’t correct?
510
511 SW  Whenumm? When this all come out. Yeah that’s when we, that’s when we realised we
512 couldn’t believe it. '
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513
514 SAW Okay

515

516 SW  Couldn’t believe had the wrong document. Or had the wrong date.

517

518  [pause —no dialogue]

519

520 SAW And when umm I think you said earlier that Tony Hickey asked you to put everything in
521 that document?

522

523 SW  Mmmm

524

525 SAW Do you think that by omitting those particular entries you’re not really following his
526 instructions?

527

528 SW  Well the way I, the way I perceived him saying — his main thing was to put everything in
529 that report that we got into our trust account and taken out.

.30

531 SAW Mm mm

532
533 SW  And that’s how [, that’s how I did it.
534
535 KB  Why did he ask you — did you ask him why that had to be done? In other words why that
536 document — a new document had to be prepared?
537
538 SW  Umm I saw a letter come in from from the CMC umm from that guy Michael is it?
539
540 KB  Mark Docwra?
541
542 SW  Mark ahh huh umm but that’s all  know. Tony doesn’t talk to me about things like that.
543 I don’t know — there’s lots of things that Tony again wouldn’t talk to me about but [ knew
544 that we got a letter and Tony just said to me we have to do a report and show everything
545 in and out of the trust account.
6

47 KB  So why wouldn’t the source documents have been forwarded just by themselves? Why
548 would another document have to be created upon that request from the CMC?
549
550 SW  Dunno
551
552 KB  Wouldn’t it be — this is your opinion bear in mind.
553
554 SW  Mm mm
555 :
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KB  In the normal course of events why would you have to go to the trouble of preparing
another document when in fact you already have the documents?

SW  Probably because — well I don’t know — but probably because of the simple thing the fact
of the matter was one of the files was dead and there was a new file and I don’t know
Tony must have thought better do one report have it all on there. I don’t know.

KB Butdoyou...

SW  [overtalking] But I just know — and I know, I know exactly what you mean. ..

KB  You understand my point?

SW  I'know exactly what you mean.

KB  You’ve already got the documents...

SW  Iknow exactly what you mean but I think, I think that’s all I would, that’s all I would
think — that’s all I would think that umm one relates to the old file and one relates to a
new file and let’s just do [mumbling] [ui] I don’t know. I just did what Tony asked me
to do. I just did the report.

KB  No-one’s disputing that.

SW  Ohh that’s oka};.

KB  And are you sure that’s all Tony instructed you in relation to this matter was to — what
you’ve already said include everything in the document but to close a file was it? Did he
make reference to that closing a file or was that?

SW  No no that was, that was when we closed ...

KB  Something you did?

SW  Yeah we closed the file yeah.

KB  Alright so he didn’t ask you to close a file?

SW  No no he would have. He would have said to close a file because when because it was
changed to this Lionel Barden...

KB Yeah

SW  ...he would have said yeah close that file because it’s now got a new name.
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.

635
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SW

SW

SW

SW

What — sorry okay. What file was that he was referring to when he asked you to close it?
The Sue Robbins/David Power one mm mm that was the old file.
Right

That was the dead file that we — that was made dead because there was anew, there was a
new file had to be opened under the name of Lionel Barden.

And did he say why that had to be closed?

No, no.

Is there anything else that you would like to add in relation to this matter? Any points
that you would like to clarify or expand on?

Not really.

[pause — no dialogue]

KB

I’ll just suspend this interview. The time now is 11:38 am.

Tape cuts off/on

KB

SW

SwW

KB

SW

KB

SAW

The time is 11:39 am. This interview is resumed. We suspended the interview for the
purpose of perusing a number of documents. Sandra you have handed me a document
here and it refers to the Lionel Barden Common Sense Campaign Fund.

Mm mm

And it’s also got the access history of the document that you prepared that we have
referred to?

Yes
And you’re agreeable to giving me a copy of this?
Yes

A receipt will be issued for it. Okay before we close this interview is there anyone that
wants to add anything further?

No
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644
645 KB Sandra?

646

647 SW No

648

649 KB  Well thank you for your time today. Now do you agree that what you’ve stated during
650 this interview is true and correct to the best of your knowledge and belief?

651

652 SW Ido.

653

654 KB  And are you happy with the way this interview has been conducted here today?

655

656 SW  Yes

657

658 KB  Good thank you. The time now is 11:40 am on the morning of Thursday the 27® day of
659 October 2005. This interview is now concluded.

660

‘61 TAPE ENDS

AL/I-WILD, Sandra Tp2 of 2 27.10.05
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